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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

                                                         Date:  February 17, 2016 

 

                                                     Request for Proposal (RFP) 16-0209 

 

    Medical Center Services for Participants of the Lake County Health Plan 
 

It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge 

all addenda within their initial bid response. Acknowledgement may be confirmed either by 

inclusion of a signed copy of this addendum with the initial bid response, or by completion and 

return of the addendum acknowledgement section of the solicitation.  Failure to acknowledge 

each addendum may prevent the bid from being considered for award. 

 

              This addendum DOES NOT change the date for receipt of bids or proposals. 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide answers to various vendor questions received after 

the mandatory pre-proposal conference held February 9, 2016.  The current due date remains 

in effect unless specifically changed via formal addenda.   

 

Question:  Under the Local Provider Model, please verify that the health plan HRA tool and 

data and any biometrics data will be available for use. 

Answer:  As stated in the pre-bid conference, the County does not currently have an HRA or 

HAS. 

 

Question:  Please provide recent period data for the items listed under the Performance 

Guarantee section of the Scope of Services Form: 

    - Compliance with age and gender specific screenings 

    - Medication adherence measurements 

    - Normal condition status for blood pressure, cholesterol, BMI, and glucose levels 

    - Health plan satisfaction of employees and members 

Answer:  This is new information desired from the program.  Historical data does not exist. 

  



Question:  Can submitters indicate in their proposal items that are exempt from the Florida 

Public Records Act (e.g., pricing, trade secrets, etc.)?  If so, will Lake County ensure that no 

exempt information is disclosed? 

Answer:  As confirmed at the mandatory pre-proposal meeting, all materials submitted to the 

County will be subject to public disclosure unless specifically exempted by State Statute. 

 

 Question:  At present, the RFP indicates that any contract award is to be non-exclusive, 

however, if the right company/vendor can provide all of the requested services, will Lake County 

consider making the agreement exclusive, at least for a period of time? 

Answer:  The County will consider this factor during the evaluation and award process. 

  

Question:  Our organization does not purchase commercial insurance policies but rather self 

insures.  What is required for submission under this circumstance?  We are happy to arrange a 

phone call with the management of Lake County's and our Risk Management Departments for 

any discussion as desired. 

Answer:  The County is willing to consider self-insurance for property and casualty, general 

liability, and perhaps for Worker’s Compensation.  We would prefer WC to be fully insured and 

will require that Medical Malpractice insurance be provided through a commercial policy. 

 

Question:  Can you confirm that we do not need to include DOT equipment? 

Answer:  Assuming this inquiry applies to DoT-related driver testing, yes. 

 

 

Firm Name: ________________________________________  Date:  ______________ 

 

Signature: ___________________________________  Title:  ____________________ 

 

Typed/Printed Name:  _______________________________________________________ 

 

 


